POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25
Bannock County

MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
FROM: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: April 16, 2019
RE: ASPHALT MAINTENANCE AT VARIOUS SCHOOLS

On April 9, 2019, bids were opened for Asphalt Maintenance at various schools. Thirteen (13)
vendors were invited to bid. Bids from four (4) vendors were received as shown below. The
lowest responsible overall bid for all projects is highlighted.

Superior
Asphalt Asphalt, Imperial Klingler

Maintenance Inc. Asphalt Asphalt

Contractor Idaho Falls, Pocatello, Blackfoot, | Moreland,
1D 1D 1D 1D

Project 1, $14,800.00 | $12,867.81 | $15,830.00 | $17,637.38
Chubbuck
Project 2, $34,250.00 | $35,955.25 | $35,467.00 | $24,738.27
Lewis & Clark
Project 3, $13,950.00 | $11,541.47 | $13,725.00 | $13,371.73
Wilcox
Project 4, New $6,450.00 $3,500.00 $5,428.00 | $5,508.11
Horizon Ctr
Project 5, PHS No Bid $3,978.00 $4,000.00 | $3,500.00
Total Award $0 | $27,909.28 $0 | $28,238.27

Board Action Requested: Motion to award Projects 1, 3, and 4 to Superior Asphalt for a total of
$27,909.28 and Projects 2 and 5 to Klingler Asphalt for a total of $28,238.27. These awards are
the lowest responsible bid for each project. The total for all six projects is $56,147.55 and is
approximately $14,522.45 under the estimated budget of $70,670 for the 2019-2020 Capital
Improvement Program.



